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    TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

                                                                      REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME: ELM FARM 
PROJECT NO.:    00-9 
PROJECT LOCATION:   39-1-12.44 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: EUSTANCE & HOROWITZ 
REVIEW DATE:    4 SEPTEMBER 2012 
MEETING DATE:    6 SEPTEMBER 2012 
 
 
 

1. Status of all existing permits should be addressed with the Planning Board including Orange 
County Health Department, NYSDEC Wetlands/Stormwater, and City of Newburgh Flow 
Acceptance letter.  The applicant’s representative should provide updated correspondence 
from all approving agencies as to the current status of approvals.  

 
   
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser & Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, P.C. 
 

Patrick J. Hines_____________ 

Patrick J. Hines 
Associate 


